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Good afternoon, Ms. Dennis,

We are in receipt of the notification letter, referral, and procedures materials related to RR
23L-24R.

A quick note that I am retained as counsel to the committee and treasurer, but am not the
treasurer of the committee. Please advise whether you need me to submit a designation of
counsel.

In the meantime, due to the Thanksgiving holiday, we request an additional week, until
December 8, to submit our initial response.

Much appreciated,
Joe

Joseph A. Vanderhulst
Langdon Law LLC
260-715-5767

From: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 4:34 PM
To: Joseph Vanderhulst <joseph@langdonlaw.com>
Subject: RR 23L-34R Notification Letter (CatholicVote.org)

Mr. Vanderhulst,

Attached is a notification letter based on a referral we received. I have also attached
the referral and a copy of our procedures. Thank you for your time and assistance.
Enjoy your evening.

Kind regards,

Christal Dennis
Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration
(202) 694-1519

cela@fec.gov

By OGC-CELA at 7:38 pm, Nov 22, 2023
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